Christmas Lake Village

From: Christmas Lake Village <clvillage=psci.net@mail76.atl51.rsgsv.net> on behalf of
Christmas Lake Village <clvillage@psci.net>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 9:40 AM

To: Property

Subject: Proxy Clarification
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Proxy Clarification

Annual Meeting Scheduled for June 14, 2015 at 1:00 PM CST.
Proxies received need to be filled out and returned with ballots to Melvin Held's

office unless you plan to attend meeting. If you attend the meeting then just mail
back your ballot/s and place proxy vote in person at the meeting. CLV Board of
Directors encourages all to attend and get involved with CLV happenings and
continue to make this the greatest place to live in the Tri-State.
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Parks and Recreation Committee

looking into Holly Park Trail
Expansion.

CLV Annual Yard If you are interested in walking trails
Sale the Parks and Recs Committee will be




Announcement!!! holding a meeting in June to look into

CLV Board of the possibility of expanding the Holly
Directors voted at last Park walking path. Date and time
night's meeting to have not been determined but will be
have the CLV Garden posted well in advance of meeting.
Club host this year's The proposed expansion can be
Yard Sale scheduled viewed below.

for September 12,

2015. More details
will be posted as date

draws closer for this
ONE DAY EVENT.
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